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docmanager

From: info

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 5:12 PM
To: docmanager

Subject: FW: ICU- ICD10, #520

Attachments: 2018 Vg,‘u s 20

_©33382060b_§amoemol_psbsmma_Ls@gsmm_emagho_bsmxol. 303683609
qds EVEX HOSPITALS xlsx; ICU-ICD10.pdf; ICU ICD10 2. pdf; ICD10 3.pdf

from: Tamar Gabunia

Sent; Monday, December 23, 2019 5:06 PM
To: info <info@moh.gov.ge>

Subject: FW: ICU- ICD10Q, #520

LA o ,...d o~

60;{’,}1'-:3[:1 WSRO L" Gle iG]

From: Mamuka Chkhaidze <m.chkhaidze @evex.ge>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 8:02 PM

To: Ekaterine Adamia <eadamia@moh.gov.ge>; vaxtang kaloiani@yahoo.com; Zaza Metreveli
<zaramet111@email.com>; Levan Sukhishvili <sukhishvililevan@gmail.com>; merabi tevzadze
<tevzadzemerabi@gmail.com>; gulikiliptari@yahoo.com

Cc: Tamar Gabunia <tgabunia @moh.gov.ge>

Subject: ICU-ICD10, #520

JoamdoBmber 930,

203553600 370003680 3mBoEnob ge8mBba®zaw Fotoerl, 3Modngrere dgoanbob gff dzotee
Qofgdwemo 30gdob Bgbobgd.

5 937:JL0L Juneols owo 3grnboggdol gslisdmamadeiem 35w nesEost (Rsderogrh).

dba 33600 cwbaddnhmigrmdobomgzob.

3ohogobigdom,

3a0v735 Rbsodn, Lisdsmggamel sBabmgBomenmgools s 3Ood0neo genaobol Lsbemgsemgdol
36Honbdo.

Mamuka Chkhaidze, MD, PhD,

Assoc. Prof.

Deputy CEO Clinical| Evex Hospitals

142 Beliashvili st | Thilisi 0159, Georgia

T+595322550505 | M+595 5505545972
m.chkhaidze@evex.ge | www.evex.pe
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